From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2011 08:57

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); 'VRE - MobileMe'; eleanorwalker@ Il 'Richard
Jeffrey'; Donald McGougan; Alastair Maclean; Alan Coyle; Ritchie Somerville

Subject: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal

Attachments: scan0001.pdf; WG: Letter from BSC to tie re Vesting of Materials Store at Broxburn

Dave

Confirmation that BBS will accept cash flow proposal to mobilise as reported last Thursday,

Payment one 1 21 st April 2011

Payment two 17th May 2011

Payment three by September 2011 .

All sums contained within lump sum and are attached to transfer of title, Bond and payment for structures . See
attachment for a model format .

Legal meting ran on a bit yesterday afternoon my report covering all points of progress for the 8th with enclosures
should be out early this afternoon to review and can be discussed tomorrow for amendments etc .

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: 0141
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: 0141 354 0182
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